
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Steve Wayman, Chief of Police 

DATE: December 21, 2021 

SUBJECT: Purchase of Police Vehicles 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

 VEHICLES 
 
The Lansing Police Department requested bids for police package patrol vehicles from 4 vendors.  
Listed below are the results that were received. 
 

Dealer Make Cost Per Vehicle Total Cost 

Landmark Dodge RAM 1500 Special 
Service 

$37,987.00 $75,974.00 

David Moore, Inc. Ram 1500 Special 
Service 

**$36,787.00** **$73,574.00** 

CDJ Automotive, LLC 
(Main Street Auto) 

RAM 1500 Special 
Service 

$36,950.00 $73,900.00 

Olathe Dodge RAM 1500 Special 
Service 

No Bid Received No Bid Received 

** Davis Moore, Inc. was contacted to amend their bid to include the Rambox Cargo Management 
System prior to the bid request date of 12/20/2021.  We did not receive an updated bid from Davis 
Moore. 
 
 
This is for the cost of the vehicles only and does not include the additional cost of Upfitting the 
vehicles with emergency equipment. 
 
These vehicles will replace a vehicle that was totaled in the fall of 2021 during a pursuit and a 2015 
Ford Explorer. 
 
 
Delivery time of the police vehicles from order date is approximately 120 days.   
 
 
Policy Consideration:  None for this Item. 
 
Financial Consideration:  Budget approved for 2022 budget. 
 
  
Action:      
 
The Lansing Police Department is requesting to purchase two police vehicles from CDJ Automotive, 
LLC (Main Street Auto).  The purchase price for the two-replacement vehicle is $73,900.00.  This 
does not include the cost of emergency equipment to be added to the vehicles.   


